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MOTOR INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM
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Please complets in BLOCK LETTERS maExEMSIN

Name of Proposer Mr / Ms / Miss 8&: sc4/7x+/ /18 Date of Blrth HKID Card No,

RRARS HERM HFES HRMS

Business or Profession Tel No. Pariad of Insuranca: From To

TR B R (M %4 B 45 B S

fg&mss Cover Retuired : Comprehensive % {5 O

- R : Third Party B=FXER [
: Particulars of be Insured & {2 ¥ S 3 1%
Reglstration No. | Markers Name & Chassis No. Engine Cap;clly Year of Typa of | Seating Copacity Dato of Purchese | Proposer's Estimate of Present
HTRET WU T B e e A DY - Manufaciure | Bed (including Orver) a{ Proposer Valua (including accessories)
rirsm wmEl | v | mommowe e | WUEE T (LREm)

Compulsory excess applies to all claims for accidental damage to your car whilstitis baing driven by anyone other than a drivar who hasg been

accepted by the Company and is spacifically named in the policy. Pleasa complete the following for each of the drivers you wish to ba named,
WA AW AT LA T, 1R A SR BT 1L TE 2 5 O - SRS W g .

Full Neme Oeeupation Date of Birth How long have the dilver named below held a full driving
o - 2 AR lieanzo In Hang Kong? W8 A S T #E 16 vL WM B RUE DL

(Myself 2R L)

NOQTE :The promium for comprehensive terms ralates to TWO named drivera only. The Policy may be axtended 1o provide for up ta TWO additionat namad drivers (8 maximum of 4
named drivers In all) subject to payment of an additianal premivm 2t a rate of 10% at the total premium far each sdditional drivar,

EE ZRERKADEMEMERYA G - §EW DA ST S 052005 R WEE AT - 84S — AR T RRA TG+ o

1. Is the car owned by, or registered In the name of, someone other than Yes &[]  No B[ | If Yes give full detalls 70"Ji'sHF BN
the proposer?
PSRRI drfip A BTG 7

2, i5 & Hire Purchase Cormpany Interasted? Yes £[] No SD
HERTHEER HBER A7

3. Have you or any person who fo the best of your knowledge will drive % Ta & Ath Yes & [] No &)
a) been Involved In any motor accident or loss within the last 3 years? :
ERESFERBTES BB AT

b) been convicted of any motoring offence within tha Iast 5 years, or Is there any prosecution against Yes 42 [ Ne &[]
him/her pending?

EREIFNR + 0% M3 WG| R E R HE?

¢) been disqualified from driving? Yas f (] No &[]
WS R BIN?

d) sufféred or is suffering from any defactive vislon or hearing, fits or any other physical defects or Yes fit [] No 5[]
infirmity?

RERETRHEOVWE « =M - ML TR ERIZ?

8) bean refusad motor insurance, renewal or had any special terms or conditions imposed by any Insurer? Yes 4t [] No %[ ]
WERIE BN (RIUF, - AR F5 T 1T N1

If "Yes" for any of the ebove questions, please glve detalls 48" 7! iy

4. Have you held or do you naw a car insurance policy? Yes £ [ No &[]

HREREEN M ER?

5. Are you entilled to 8 ‘No Claim Discount'?  You need lo Yes £ [J No B[]
sand proof of 'No Claim Discount' (8.g. your Iast renewal notice), N i -

REHEEBEZ BRITI7ME - HHEMEY L (orgigsm) | e of the

{72 %] 4516
Policy No. Expiry Date
R B

6. Will The Car santis:

) be used only for soclal domastic and plessure purposes and for your buslness qr profession? Yes 52 ) No &[]
HARYARER ARY L AR?

b) be used for hire or reward racing pace-making reliability tris} speed testing or for any purpose in =
connection with the Motor Trade? ves & [ No &[]
MR « JEWR IR IT T
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“Important Notes 8 B ¥ g

You ara required to dicclose all material facte which you know the Company as an Insurér would tegard them ss likely to Influence the acceptance and
sssassmont of this proposal. If you ara in doubl whether certsin facts are material you should disclose them, We recommend you to keep a recard (including
a copy of the completed proposal) for your fulura reference of all Information glven, Providing correct answers and making sure wa are informed is for your
own protection, as failure to disclose such information may mean that your pollcy will not provide you with the cover you require and may even invalidate tha
policy altogether.
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Personal Information Collection Statement qﬁﬁﬂg)\ﬁﬁﬁm

The Informalion you provide to us Is collectad to enabla us to carry on Insuranea business and may be ueed for the purposa of

*hany insurance or financial related product or sarvice or any alleratlons, variations, cancallation or renewsl of such product or service:

»hany clalm or investigation or analysis of such ¢laim; and

shexercising any right of subrogation; and

may be transfarred to:

sh any sssociation, faderation or simitar organization of insuranca companies ("Federation”) that exists of Iz formed from time to time for any of the above or

relatad purposes or 10 enable the Federation to carry oul 113 regulatory funetions or such other functions that may be essigned (o the Fadaration from fime
to tims and are reasonably required in the Intetast of the insurance Industry or any inember(s) of the Faderation; and

=h any related company or any other company carrying on insurance or reinsurance relaled business or an intermediary or a claim or investigation; or other
servica provider providing services ralavant to insurance business for any of the above or relsted purposes;

» any membars of the Faderation by the Fedaration for sny of the above or related purposes,

Moreaver, ING General Insurance Company Limited ("The Company®) I3 heraby authorized to oblaln access o and/or to verlfy any of your data with the
informatlon collected by the Federation from the insurance indusiry.

You have tha right 1o obtain access to and to requesl <errection of any personal information coneerning yourself held by the Company. Raquests for such
access can be mada to the Corporate Data Frotaction Officer at 1/F, ING Tower, 308 Des Voeux Road Cantral, Hong KKong.
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Declaration 21

I heraby daclare thet the particulars and statements givan above are, to the best of my knowledge and ballef, true and complete, 1 agres that thia proposal
shall be the basls of the conlract batween me and the Company.
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Signature of Proposer i AT Date 851

Agent / Broker (8P A / ftid Account Jf S yeg
e

Payment Method {if % 75 3%

] Chedues<#__ Cheque should be crossad and made payable to "ING General Insurance Company Limitey® PRERETURS "R EMARAT, -

O visa mdﬁf {F1IFHLEY L L ] L

Y Explry Oale fAR-ETAME | |
/ — M A Yr &
I'hereby authorize ING Ganeral Insurance Company Limlted to chaige my above credil SarePiccount fMum of this Insurance.
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* The Company has na liabllity until this propusal has been nommally accepled. "2 R IFZE FIFERIEN AT - ZATITO A L (EARINLE -
A WA DIID AN MLITE Y AR -

Caidholdars Name -2 At T
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